

August 19, 2021

Town of Eleanor  
P.O. Box 185  
Eleanor, WV 5070

A regular meeting of the town council of the Town of Eleanor was held at 7:30 PM.

Present: Mayor: Cam Clendenin  
Recorder: Lynda Casto  
Councilman: Kevin Childers  
Councilwoman: Regina Hull  
Councilman: Jack McLane  
Councilman: Joey Tolley, Jr.

Absent: Councilwoman: Teresa Harmon

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The minutes of the previous meetings were approved as presented on a motion by K. Childers, 2<sup>nd</sup> by J. McLane & carried.

The liability forecast was approved as presented on a motion by J. Tolley, 2<sup>nd</sup> by R. Hull & carried.

Standing Committees/ Park Board/No meeting this month.

Trees from storm have been taken to the lower park. Will look at other Tree Services to get prices.

Second movie night will be Oct. 1<sup>st</sup> & Oct. 2<sup>nd</sup>. Trying for Chick Filet & a movie.

Sewer/Storm Water Board/Will meet 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday of each month as always.

We now have a new form for Sewer/Storm.

Street Committee/ Will meet 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday 6:30 monthly.

Police Committee/Chief Wingo report/Discussed policeman for schools from the BOE on a 70/30 basis.

Council agreed since they were originally offered 100% to talk with Bruce McGrew and bring back to council.

Markel Fertig was served his letter giving him 10 days to get all debris off town property in back of his house. That will be 8/30/21. If not done he will be brought to court & fined.

Lawns to be mowed but due to the rain he will wait a while or notifying them.

School will be starting Tuesday and he will be controlling the streets for that.

Report from Officers of the Town/

Grant Discussion Updates/GAI Consultants here 8/19 thru 8/20.

K. Childers will be turning paperwork at school for sidewalk design in roadside park.

Town picnic will be Oct. 2<sup>nd</sup>. Car show, movie, inflatables etc. Planning now.

Town agreed to purchase 4 sets of fire gear for EVFD on a motion by J. Tolley, 2<sup>nd</sup> by R. Hull & carried.

This will cost \$5,204.00.

Council discussed the master project list for the Relief Act Funding project. We need cameras installed before work is done to update the park bathrooms.

Discussed new locks for all the rental rooms.

Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business/

AFLAC/ was present to discuss additional benefits for the employees. Will call Kim to set up meeting.

Public Comment section/

Jan Williams asked about the ramp at room C and was told that we have not found a contractor yet. Bruce Noffsinger was mentioned and will be contacted.

All business being complete, the meeting adjourned at 9:02 PM.

---

Mayor

---

Recorder